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Habibur Rahman Javed

From: Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 2:57 PM
To: S M Mohidur Rahman; miraj@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman Javed'
Cc: iftekhar@cross-world.com; masud@cross-world.com; taz@cross-world.com;

nabi@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Replacement Order confirmation for 01 set 100 KVA ( Prime ) Genset

along with Foreign Canopy & Local ATS

Dear All ,
Please find following mail from respective client & take the necessary action in this regard .

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702
131 | e: ariful@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mamaunur Rahman [mailto:commercial@apexhusain.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 2:06 PM
To: 'Ariful Islam'
Cc: moazzem@apexhusain.com; 'Mamaunur Rahman'; rayhan@apexhusain.com
Subject: Replacement Order confirmation for 01 set 100 KVA ( Prime ) Genset along with Foreign Canopy &
Local ATS

Date : 25-06-2016

Dear Mr.Ariful Islam,

Reference to your offer as well as our telephonic conversation on today ,We are
confirming our replacement order for the following Genset @ BDT 15,60,000.00

1.Tempest Brand 100 KVA ( Prime Diesel Genarator with Perkins engine and Mecc-
Alte - 01 set
2.Foreign Canopy of which is suitable for 100 KVA Genset
3.Local ATS of which is suitable for 100 KVA Genset

Further we are informing you that the balance payment ( 15,60,000 – 13,00,000 )=
2,60,000.00 will be made .shortly .
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Therefore requesting you to deliver the same within the stipulated date at our
designated place of which should be confirmed by email .

Soliciting you early response.

Thanking you.

Best Regards,

Mamunur Rahman
GM - COMMERCIAL

CORPORATE OFFICE
House: 131 Road: 4 Block: A, Banani, Dhaka-1213. Bangladesh.
Tel: +88 02 55033623-26, Ext: 117| Cell: +88-01740403456, +88-01970403456
Email:commercial@apexhusain.com |Website:www.apexhusain.com|

 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 11:31 AM
To: commercial@apexhusain.com
Subject: FW: CROSS-WORLD TEMPEST BRAND DG SET

Dear Sir ,
Please find attached file .

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


